Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Homayune Atigee [HAtigee@dtsc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 4:03 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: RE: castro valley sites

yes, it is on Envirostor.

Thanks,

Homayune Atigee

Hazardous Substances Engineer

Brownfields and Environmental Restoration Program Dept. of Toxic Substances Control 700 Heinz
Avenue Berkeley, California 94710

phone: (510) 540-3838

fax: (510) 540-3819

email: hatiqgee@dtsc.ca.gov

>>> "Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health" <barbara.jakub@acgov.org> 11/21/2008

>>> 3:57 PM >>>

Thank you, I will try to remember to notify you when our next correspondence comes in from
the RP. It is not expected until next year. 1In the meantime, if I need to access the data
you have, is it on ENVIROSTOR?

Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Alameda County Environmental Health
(510) 639-1287 (direct)

(510) 337-9335 (fax)

barbara. jakub@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

----- Original Message-----

From: Homayune Atigee [mailto:HAtigee@dtsc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 3:52 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Mark Piros

Subject: castro valley sites

Hi Barbara,

It was good speaking to you today. As I mentioned in our discussion, I have a dry cleaner
site in Castro Valley (Marshall Steel Cleaners) which is immediately downgradient of a
leaking UST site (Tien's Unocal) that your agency is overseeing. Because it appears that we
have comingled plumes, it would be of benefit, I believe, to coordinate our activities and
investigations. Please cc: me on any correspondence relating to your site, and I will do the
same for our site. My mailing address is below. Thank you, and we look forward to working
with you,



Sincerely,

Homayune Atigee

Hazardous Substances Engineer

Brownfields and Environmental Restoration Program Dept. of Toxic Substances Control 700 Heinz
Avenue Berkeley, California 94710

phone: (510) 540-3838

fax: (510) 540-3819

email: hatigee@dtsc.ca.gov




